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MEMORANDUM
TO: Milli Martin, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
THRU:: pavid R. Carey, Borough Mayor
FROM: Shdne Horan, Director of Assessing
DATE: July 23, 2009

SUBJECT: Proposed amendment to Ordinance 2009-32 (Substitute), establishing the Central
Peninsula Multi-Use Facility Service Area

Attached please find a table that identifies the 2009 certified taxable values for the
proposed Central Peninsula Multi-Use Facility Service Area. This includes the value of the
property in the initial proposed boundaries, current value with the North Peninsula Recreation
Service Area excluded, and the value of the property with assembly District 7 removed. As
shown, the original taxable real, personal, and oil and gas values were $4,138,736,817. After
deducting the NPRSA taxable property, the remaining taxable value is $2,972,950,977. The
administration was asked to provide the value of taxable property in District 7. This document
breaks out that property into taxable real property, taxable personal property, and taxable oil and
gas accounts in District 7 for the assembly’s information. The resulting taxable real, personal,
and oil and gas properties for the Central Peninsula Multi-Use Facility Service Area, after
removing both the NPRSA and District 7, would be $2,638,007,932.
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